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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

George,

David Krech

Monday, February 04, 2013 7:00 PM
George Li

James Ball

Centmobile STA

As Jim mentioned this afternoon, here is the language to use for the Centmobile STA —ITC-STA-20130128-00025:

STA granted for 180 Days (expires on
condition set forth in the >cmc.ﬂ\y 2012 letter granting ITC-STA-20120703-000168.
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__,2013) to continue to provide international resale services subject to the
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From: Tricia Paoletta <TPaoletta@wiltshiregrannis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:33 PM

To: George Li; David Krech

Cc: James Ball; Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: renewed STA Filing

Sure — street address is 575 Lexington Avenue, Fourth Floor, New York NY 10022.

g

They use a P.O. box for business correspondence if you want that instead. /

\
A

)
From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov] /.\ 21
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:16 PM oy Ja A0 =D [0
To: Tricia Paoletta; David Krech , MN , Z, s@@\ ) Wf\ M\ ot

Cc: James Ball; Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: renewed STA Filing T

Hi Tricia; Can we have Rubard/Centmobile’s street address? ~

e

From: Tricia Paoletta [mailto: TPaoletta <<m/_..8_.=_.m rannis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:03 PM

To: David Krech w

Cc: James Ball; George Li

Subject: FW: renewed STA Filing

Dear David,

Per voice mail, attached is a courtesy copy of Rubard LLC d/b/a CentMobile’s application for renewed STA. The original
STA expires February 19"

CentMobile respectfully requires renewed authority for another 6 months or until such time as the Bureau grants the
underlying 214 application, filed May 18™.

Thanks much,

Tricia Paoletta
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From: Tricia Paoletta <TPaoletta@wiltshiregrannis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:33 PM

To: George Li; David Krech

Cc: James Ball; Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: renewed STA Filing

Sure — street address is 575 Lexington Avenue, Fourth Floor, New York NY 10022.

They use a P.O. box for business correspondence if you want that instead.

From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:16 PM
To: Tricia Paoletta; David Krech

Cc: James Ball; Adrienne Downs

Subject: RE: renewed STA Filing

Hi Tricia; Can we have Rubard/Centmobile’s street address?

From: Tricia Paoletta [mailto:TPaoletta@wiltshiregrannis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:03 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: James Ball; George Li

Subject: FW: renewed STA Filing

Dear David,

Per voice mail, attached is a courtesy copy of Rubard LLC d/b/a CentMobile’s application for renewed STA. The original
STA expires February 19"

CentMobile respectfully requires renewed authority for another 6 months or until such time as the Bureau grants the
underlying 214 application, filed May 18™.

Thanks much,

Tricia Paoletta
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From: George Li

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:49 PM

To: ‘Tricia Paoletta’

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne-Downs—_

Subject: RE: renewed STA Filing ,W
\\

Hi Tricia; the extension of STA will be granted on Feb. 19, by Jim. >

From: Tricia Paoletta [mailto: TPaoletta@wiltshiregrannis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:03 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: James Ball; George Li

Subject: FW: renewed STA Filing

Dear David,

Per voice mail, attached is a courtesy copy of Rubard LLC d/b/a CentMobile’s application for renewed STA. The original
STA expires February 19",

CentMobile respectfully requires renewed authority for another 6 months or until such time as the Bureau grants the
underlying 214 application, filed May 18"

Thanks much,

Tricia Paoletta



Application Filing Results http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/ibfsmenu.ht:

FCC IBFS - Electronic Filing

Submission_id :1B2013000250
Successfully filed on :Jan 28 2013 6:43:07:370PM
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